BA M F 109 Michigan St. NW

Suite 700 bamfhealth.com

Health Grand Rapids, MI 49503

June 6, 2024

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, lllinois 60532-4352

Re: Mail Control No. 638613, Amendment 4 to License No. 21-35632-01, Docket No.
030-39267

To licensing,

Please augment our amendment request dated June 6, 2024, to our radioactive
materials license No. 21-35632-01, to remove Nicholas Freiburger as an authorized
user from Condition 12.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (949) 939-2641 or

mark.sitek@bamfhealth.com.

Respectfully Yours,

Mark A. Sitek, MS, CHP
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer



Martha Pavon

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Martha,

Please place in ADAMS.

Thank you

Magdalena Gryglak

Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:34 PM

Martha Pavon

Tammy Tomczak; Sandy Pavon

FW: Third Addendum to 21-35632-01 Amendment Request 4

21-35632-01 Amendment No. 4 Addendum 06-06-2024.pdf; 665 638613 Amendment
request dated 6 6 2024.pdf

From: Mark Sitek <mark.sitek@bamfhealth.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Magdalena Gryglak <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Colten Conrad <colten.conrad@bamfhealth.com>; Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Third Addendum to 21-35632-01 Amendment Request 4

Hi Magdalena,

We have another easy change to remove an AU. Since you have not issued Amendment 4 yet, can you please

process this addendum?

Thanks,

Mark



